Behnam F

JS Developer

Languages: Persian, English Website: <u>wiredelta.com</u>



Summary

Developer with solid experience in multiple Javascript frameworks and database technologies like MongoDB, PostgreSQL and MySQL. Currently an AngularJS wiz deploying web apps that can also be deployed to mobile using lonic. Available as a remote developer, more information on remote.wiredelta.com.

Experience

JS Developer, Wiredelta

March 2015 - Present

Web Developer, Red Ape Solutions

April 2014 - September 2014

Education

Master of Science in computer software engineering - Staffordshire University 2011 - 2013

Bachelor Degree in computer software engineering - Islamic Azad University 2008 - 2010

Skills

Markup

HTML5 - CSS - Ionic

Frameworks & Libraries
AngularJS - SASS - Bower

Scripting & Database

Javascript - NodeJS - MongoDB

Projects

Picturize

Image managing system for pictures taken by photographers using their phones. The platform built makes it easy to participate in photography competitions using a mobile app, which is uploaded to the platform instantly.

Framework: Angular, Parse URL: http://picturize.dk/

LetRegnskab

An auditing tool built in NodeJS using AngularJS that allows to pull accounting data via APIs from e-conomic to map accounts within the income statement, balance sheet and tax statements. Once mapped, with only one click of a button the client can get audited annual accounts. It takes 5 minutes rather than 10 days for an accountant!

Framework: AngularJS
URL: www.letregnskab.dk